

DIMITRI VAN LOEY

Full Stack Developer

+44 7858 045798

@ dimitrivanloey@gmail.com

dimitrivanloey.com

London, UK

SUMMARY

Experienced Software Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the ecommerce industry. Skilled in Python Programming, Django Web Framework, Django REST Framework, React, Next.js Framework. Most notably, improved performance by 40% and improved user experience scores for all projects. Winner of the Best Sports Action Analytics Award by STA Group in 2021.

EXPERIENCE

2019 - Ongoing

London, UK

Full Stack Developer

RMG Ltd - Coursetrack

Holding company responsible for a range of media rights management businesses.

- Developed +10 responsive websites for clients in a variety of industries
- Developed a subscription-based streaming service with Next.js, MongoDB, Tailwind CSS, and process payments with PayPal Developer API
- Collaborated with marketing and project management teams to deliver projects on-time and with the highest standard, retaining over 98% of clients in a 3-year period

2019 - 2019

London, UK

Software Engineer

DSPG Telecom

Independent specialists in Telecommunications.

- Increased by 35% the reach of users to the platform, over the installation of the web platform in mobile devices
- Developed a responsive multi-vendor platform using Python and Django Framework, PostgreSQL Database, with location based search functionality and product carousel to display the highest rated products
- Developed a backend API with Django Rest Framework to add, edit and remove products and users

2018 - 2019

London, UK

Web Developer

GIMO

Digital Marketing Agency.

- Created and maintained 10+ web applications for numerous national and international clients
- Updated all existing websites to ensure a more user-friendly and secure payment system using Stripe API to increase revenues with 15%
- Integrating SEO optimizations into all websites to increase their presence on search engines such as Google SERPs

EDUCATION

- B.Sc. Computer Science
Open University The Netherlands

TECH STACK

JavaScript

TypeScript

React

NextJS

TailwindCSS

Redux

Recoil

Sanity CMS

Firebase

Python

Django

Django REST Framework

NodeJS

Express

MongoDB

AWS